UNITED
ECONOMIC

AND

NATIONS' |
CENTRAT,

#/ON. L BR .164
1 Mey 13950

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

CONTENTS t

Chairwman:

_I)d_e__mbers :

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS .
' Sixth Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE ONE HUNDRED AND SIXTY-FOURTH MEETING

Held at Iake Success, New York,
on Friday, 21 April 1950, at 11 4.m.,

Draft international covenant on human rights (E/1371, E/CN.4/365,
E/cN.k 415, E/on.b Meh, E/CN.LA32, B/CN.L /433 /Rev.2, E/CN.L AN,
w/cN.b 435, B/CN. /438 /Rev.1, E/CN.A/4L0) (continued)

Article 17 (continued)

Mre. F. D. ROOSEVELT United States of America

Mr. WHITLAM Australia

Mr. NISOT Belgium

M. VALENZUELA Chile

Mr. CHANG | China

Mr, SORENSON Denmark

Mr. RAMADAN Feypt

Mr. ORDONNEAU France

Mr., KYROU Greece

Mrs, MEETA India

Mr. AZKOUL Lebanon

Mr. MENDEZ Philippines

Miss BOWIE . Unlted Kingdom of Grea} Britain
and Northern. Irelan

Mr. ORIBE _ Uruguay

Mr. JEVREMOVIC Yugoslavia



Em n/sn 164

Page 2

Répreséﬁtativés'of non-governmental organizationss

Category At Miss SENDER | International Confederation of Free
_—— Trade Unions (ICFTU
Category B: Mr. BERNSTEIN Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
‘ Organilzations
Mr. GROSSMAN World Jewish Congress
‘Mrs, MUDGE World's Young Women's Christian
. _ Association
Mr. BEER Integnﬁgional League for the Rights
_ ' o
Mr. NOIDE Commission of Churches on International
Affairs
Mre, NOLDE
Miss TOMLINSON International Federation of Buslneas
and Professional Vomen
Mr. MOSKOWITZ -.Consultative Council of Jewish
Organizations
Secretariat: Mr. HUMPHREY Direntor, Division of Human Rights
Mr. SCEWELB Aselstant Director, Division of
: Human Rights

Mr. LIN MOUSHENG Secretary of the Commlssion

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON HUMAN RIGHTS (E/1371, E/CN.k4 /365, E/cN.k /15,

Efci.b Mgk, m/on.b k32, B/enb 433 Rev.2, E/CN. lo/h3h E/cN.4 /435, E/CN.4 /438 Rev.],
E/CN 4 /b40) (continued)

Article 17 (continued)

1. The CHAIRMAN placed before the Commission the roevised draft of the
United States proposal for arucle 17 (E/cN.4/433/Rev.2) which the Commission had
agresd to use as the basic text. She called for the vote on the first French
amendment (E/CN.4/438/Rev.1) to the first line of paragraph 1.

- .That French amendment wes not adopted, 5 votes being ‘cast in favowr and
5 agginat with 3 abstentions.

/2. Mr. ORDONNEAU



E/cn.h gﬁ-l@
Pé;e 3/ o

2. Nr. ORDONNFAU (France) explained that his second amendment (E/CN.:/438/
Rev.l) to the first line of peragreph 1 might be reggpdeq.prihcipally ag a draft-
ing change. He had already defended its wider 1mpiica£;ons.7 A distinction™
should be drawn between the two. &spects of ffeadom of exppgséiop, namely,
receiving information and imparting it. The former 1mpiied freeddﬁ'of 6pinion,
the latter freedom of Information. = These aspeqts weré.stdtéd in other pérté

of wie article, so that the reference to 1% 1nvth§ first line of paragraph 1

was redundant.

3. Mr. KYROU (Greece) oupporied the French amendment for the reasons
edduced by the French representative. |

4, Mr. CHANG (China) stressed the fact that the entire history of

article 17 went to show that it hgd,alwayBAbeen rogerded as an article dealing
with freedom of information father thanywith_fféedom of expression. The repetls
tion of the word "information" in the besic fextvwas fully Justified, because the
"general right was stated first and the specific definitions then followed.

95 Mrs. MEETA (India) oould not agree with the Chinese representa£1ve}
The fundamental concept was freedom of expression; freedom of information was
a narrowver concept Ceriving from that of freedom of expression. She would

therefore aupport the French amsndment. .

L6y "' The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of the United States of
America, explained that she had accepted the Insertlon of the words *information
and" because che had bolleved that it made the article more procise; the
reception of information and ideas was the prerequisite to the abllity to express
them. TFreedom of:expression would. be 1ncomplete.v1thout.the freedom to obtéin
information,

Te Mrs. MEETA (India) pointed out that the more limited concept, freedom
of information, appeared later in the paragraph and should therefore not limit
freedom of expression, ‘the broader term, in the first line.

/8. Mr, CHANG



E/CN.4/SR, 164
Page'h

8. Mr, CHANG (China) eobserved that article 19 of the Universal Declaratio
of Fumen Rights covered both the freedom of opinion and the freedom of
informetion -- the prersquisite for forming opinion and expréssing it. The
Indian delegation itself had originally wished to incorporats the text of that
article iIn the draft covenant, The covenant should not be more restrilctive
than the Declaration, He would not obleot to & reproduction of the text of the
Declaration, because he agreed with the representative of the United Statss that
thé paragraph would be inadequate 1if the concept of froedom of Information was
deleted from it.

S. Mr, TYROU (Groeco) thought that the addition of the freedom of
informetion restricted the statement of the right to freedom of expression,
since Informetion might be regarded only as the passive aspect of expression.

10, Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanen) Bupported the besic text., Article 17 was the
logical continuation of article 1&; the two articles together should therefore
i,  Article 16 had safeguarded
froedom of thought, consclence and religion; the safeguarding of the freedom to

o
i

cover all aapects of the freedom of thowy

express that thought remeined to be ensured. The freedom of information was
a further aspect of the freedom of expressliomn; the phrasé should therefore be

retalned,

11. kiss BOWIE (United Kinadom) thought that the concepts of both freedom
of informetion end freedom of expression should be retained, because both
concepts were covered by the provisions in the remainder of the article, dealing
ag it did with the seeking and iluparting of Inforwation and ldeas,

12, Mr, CEANGC (China) reserved the right to propose that the word
"opinion" should be substituted for the word "information" f{n the third line,
should the French amendment be adopted. The substance of article l9\of the
Declaration could thus be incorporated in article 17 of the draft covenant,
perhaps in a separate paragraph. |

13. Mr, WHITIAM (Australia) would support the basic text because the enbire

history of the article had been bound up with the concept of freedom of

information., If, however, the French amendment was accepted, he reserved the
/right to



E/CN.4/SR,164
Page 5

fight to place before the Coumlseion the:question whether the word to be
substituted for the word "information" in the third line should not be
"thought" rather then "opinion".

1k, Mr, ORIBE (Uruguay) observed that two basic freedoms were stated in
article 19 of the Declaration, namely, the freedom of opinion and the freedom
of expression, ,The right to freedom of information was also included and -
defined, but hed been clearly differentiated from the other two freedoms,
Frosdom of opinion was & right which essentlally pertained to the individuel,
Ho would therefore support any amendmeut designed to obviate the deletion of
the concept of the freedom of opinion from the first line, since the expression
"freedom to hold opinlons" seemed inadequate. He would suggest that the phrase
in the first line should read "the right to freedom of .opinion, information

: .and expréssion,"

15. Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) observed that the exprossion "freedom of
information" in the first line was covered by the words "freedom to recelve and
impart informatiou” in the third. If the Freuch amendment was rejected, the
words "facts and ideas" should be substituted for "informetlon and 1deas” in
the third line,

16. Mr, ORDONNEAU (France) explained that,. in his view, freedom of
expression lmplled freedom of information, which was only one means of
expression, To place freedom of information before freedom of expression
would be to iuvert the logical order, ~He had, however, provosed the deletion
of the words "information and" from the first line because thelr substance was
-amply covered by the Freuch amendment for the insertion of the words "of all
kinds, including facts, criticol comment" after the word "informatlon" in the
third-line (E/CN.4/438/Rev.1).
17, The Belgian representative had suggested at the previous meeting
that the right of freedom of opinion should be deleted, as 1t had already besn
provided for in article 16, Article 16 had, however, been concerned
principally with freedom of comnscience and religion, The substance of freedom
of opinion would be stated by the reference to "critical comment" which he had
proposed for insertion in the third line., The logical order, expressed in the
/French.



E/ON.h/SR.16k
rage 6

French amendments (B/cNil/i38/Rov.1), would be the statewent of ‘the right :to
fraedon of exvression Fi§%, and then its extension to ensure freedom of
information and opinion. In view of the advantages of -that wmethod .of,
exposition, he could not accept the Uruguayaun proposal.

18, The CHAIRMAN -put to the vote the second French amendment to the first
lins, propoding the doletieon of the words "information end", ,
That Prevdn amendwmeab was adovted by 9 voliés to b, with 1 abstention,

19, CMp; ‘CHANG (Chide) urged the addition .of “the words "opinion and" to
“voplace the words. "fuforaation and” which the Commiesion had just voted to-.
delets, ' He polnted out that article 19.of tho Universal Declaration of Human
Rights referred to."freedom of opinion. end expression' .aud-indicated that..-
article 17 of the covenant was intended to supplement article 16 which did-net
fully covor freedom of opinion,

20 Tn revly to d question by Mr. WHITLAM (Australia) regarding the -
Yopetition which Would occur in the rest of the text if the Chinese: proposal
were adonted , Mr, CHANG (China) notéd that similar repetition cccurred im -
article 19 of the Declaration and that therefore the Commisslon would merely be
roinforcing the provisions of the Declaration. If the Commission saw fit, it
could &dd the words "without luntexference” after the exnression. "to hold
opinions” in lines 2:and 3 of paragraph 1,

21, . Mr, VAIENZUELA (Chile) admitted that article. 19 of the Declaration
reforred to’ freedon of opinlon but agreed with the statement of the representa-
tive of Belglum that it was lmpossible to interfere with freedom of opinion or
to prevent individuals from forming opinions, The goal of the covenant was to
implement the Declaration by defending the right to express oninions freely.

Ho therefore was unable to support the proposal to repeat the reference to
freedom of oninion,

22, Mr, MENDEZ (Philippines) indioated that he had been:compelled to vote
in favour of the deletion of "information and” because freedom of information
was adequately ocovered in line 3 of the paragraph. - Similarly, he could not
support’ the addition of "opinion and" since line 3 also covered that point.
/23. Mr. ORIBE



E/CY. A/SR 16%
Page T

23.  Mr. ORIBE (Urugusy) pointed out that the Spenish translation of
"$o hold opinions" in article 19 of the Universal Declaration of Human Righte was
"no ser molestado a ceuse. de sns;_p@giones". The Spanish text thus contalned an

important element which was dbsenb froum tue English

24, | Mr., VHITIAM (Australin) agreed that the Spaﬁish and English texts of
article 19 of the Universal Declaration were not identical. The Spaniéh fext |
vrohibited molestation for thoughts vhich were considered as dangerous. He pre-
ferred reference to freedom of thought snd expression in view of the widesprea&
molestation of individuals for dange>ous thoughts in the modern world., Moreover,
he favoured the inclusion of "opinion =md" in line 1 even at the cost of being
redundent.

25. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebenon) recelled thet freedom of thought incluced the
right to hold opinions. If, as some delegations claimed, article 16 of the
covenant failed to include froedom of opinion, article 17 should contain a sult-
ablé reference to 1t.

26. He suvgested that the firet payagroph of article 17 might open as
follovs: "Everyone shall have the right to hold opinions" and that all references
to ovinion should be deleted from the remainder of the paragraph which would

then be restricted to freedom of expression.

27, Mr, ORLONNEAU (France) agresd with the views of the representativqu
of Lébﬁnon,' Freedom of opinion and freedom of expresslon were separate concepts
which should not be confused. Freedom of opinion was very limited in scoﬁe ahi'
related only to opinions which were not expressed. Vhlle it was true thet
Individuwals céﬁld not be prevented from forming opinions, 1t'was nevertheleses
also true that pedple wérb of'ten persecuﬁed for opinionse which they were presum?d
to have. '

28. Mr Ordonneau egreed with the representative of Lebanon regarding the
diatinction between the two concepte but Pelt that eaoh should be dealt with

in a separate article 1n order to ensure clarity end coherence.

/29. Mr. ORIEE



E /CN.L/SR 16N
Page 8

29. Mp. ORIBE {Urdpusy) stdted that article 16'of the covenant did not
apply to fréodom’' 67 opinloh since 1t merely reproduced &rticle 18 of the
Uh;véiséi‘ﬁédiﬁfhﬁidﬁ’of‘Human Rights, TFreaeddh of opinion wgs a fumlamental
right vhich must be guaranteed-in the éovenant.

30. Eb supported the view of the representative of France that a separate
article on freedom of opinidn would be helpful -ih- preventing confusion and
avoiding complications,

31. Migs BOWIE (United Kingdom) concurred in the statement of the
representaxive of Urunuay thst freedom of opinion was & fundamental right which
belonged 1R the covenant ‘KrticYe 16 related o fresédom of ‘religious opinion
only. '

32. She could not agree with the representative of Belgium that 1t was
impossiblé £o6 control opinions. Tn totalftsrién countries, opinions were
'definitely controlled by tareful restriction of the -Sources of informetions

33. " In her opinien the English;“Franch~and Spanish versions of .article.l9
of the Universal Declaration of Fuman Rights contalned acceptable equivalents.
3k, 1% was also important ‘to bear in mind that molestation mizht also

occur before an opinion 'was formulated. Vithout soume Peference to'freedom éf
thoubht or opAnion 88 o necessary prerequisite to freedom of expression, there
would be a definite gap in the covenant,

35. Mrs, MEHTA {Indie) recalled her earlis¥ suggestion that erticle 19
of the text of the Universal Declarsbtion should ¥ placed inm article.lf~of the
covenant, ‘Consequéntlj'shbfWOuld'éuppbrt”%he addition of “opinion apd" as
provosed by ‘the vepresentative of Chiha.

36. Noting the fundamental ‘differensde betieen freedom: of: vpinion and
freedom 6f expression, she stated that frésdem ofopinicn mist be. emphasized.

37, tr. CEANG (China) agreed with the- views:ofr the"reprebemtatives of.

the United Kingdom, Tndis and’ Lebanon antl’ presented a proposal: for artiele: 17
which he hoped would also be acébptable té the Frénch delegation: :Instead of

[two separate



E/ON.4/5R, 161 -
Page 9

tvo-separate articles, he suggested three parasgraphs as follows: "1. Everyone
has the right to freedom of opinion without inﬁefferencq,& The second paragraph
would reproduce the text of E/CN.%4/433/Rev.2 with the deletion which the
Commission had agreed to as well as the deletlon of. the words "to hold opinions"
in lines 2 and 3. Finally a third paragraph would state that the_riéhts
referred to in paragraph 2 would be subJect to the limitations enumeratéd;

38. Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) noted that the discussion indicated general
agreement that reference to freedom of opinion was out of context ip a draft
on freedom of expression. Separation of the two concepte mede for smoother

language and greater clerlity.

39. . Mr. ORDONNEAU (Frence) indicated that there was no real difference
between his views and those of the repreeentatives of China and Lebanon. He
would not press for iwo separate articles 1f the proposed solution made 1t clear
that the limitations referred only to freedom of expression and not to freedom'

of opinion.

: ho, . Mre, MEHTA (India) wae not in favour of two separate articles or two
separate paragrarhs. In her opinion the matter was quite simple and sepsration

of the two ideas seemed unnecessary.

L1, The CHAIPMAN, speaking as the representative of the United States of
America, indicated that the United States would support a separete paregraph 1
af suggested by the representative of China.,

Lo, Miss BOVIE (United Kingdom) thought it inappropriate to insert in
. the covenant general provisions of the type which had been Included in the
Univeisal Decleration of Human Rights,  Before accepting the Chinese proposal,
she would have to study the proposed text with that consideration in mind.,. |

k3. . - In reply to Mr. NISOT (Belgium), Mr. CHANG (China) said he understood
the phrase "without interference"” to mean the undesireble type of 1nterference;
It should be retained to awvoid including a genera1,statement of principle in Vhat
should rightly be, as the representative of the United Kingdom had pointed out,
a practical legal instrument. /. The CHATRMAN



Baufesiass

b4, The CHAIRMAN thought the Uruguayeh represemtdative's luterpretaﬁan of
the phrase i3 queetion was cerrect,

45, Mr, ORDONNEAU (France) pointed out that the question raised by the
rerresentative of Belglum 414 not affect the French text, which was perfectly
clear,

46, Mr. WHITIAM (Australia) preferred the Chilnese propsael to the other
altematives which had Yeen suggested. Xe though‘b the wording of the laat para=~
greph of the United States text should be tetained, hovever, in obder to avsid
subjecting freedom of expression to the limitations prescribed.

L7. Mr, ORIBE (Uruguay) sai& that it might be possible to séttle the
question if his amendment wers adopted. The adoption of wording simildr "o that
used in article 19 of the Universel Declgmation of Human Rights, would give ribe
to fewer problems of interpretation and would permit the Commission to get on with
its work.

1&8. Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) said he favoured ‘the followlrg text for paragraph 1
of article 17:  "Nul ne peut Btre inguieté pour ses opinions". He would be
satisfied with any English draft which reproduced the sense of the French text.

49, Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) wes opposed to the Uruguaysn smendment,
preferring the Chinese proposal that an additional paragraph on freedom of opirion
should be drafted.

50. " Mr. KYROU (Greece) agreed with the United Kingdom representative. There
vas a tendency not to differentiate clearly between the coverant ‘and-the Universal
Declaration of Human Righta, which he thought could only ‘be harmful to both
instruments.

51. Mr., CHANG (China) feared that the Urtigueysn emendment’ would only lead to
renewed debate. He thought ‘that both the ‘répresentative of France, ‘whé wished 'to
eepara.te the comcept of freedom of expression from that of freedom of opiniom, and

/the representative



E/CN h{?ﬁ .16k

Page 1

the represertative of Indie, who d4id not think +tho two principles should be
severed,,wwu_u be satisfied 1f those ldeas were. presented in two separate paragrap}
within the same article.

52 . He thought it could bé left to the Style Committee to prepare a text
which would meet the wighes of the Lebanese representative.

It wag 80 decided.

53, -~ Mr. RAMADAN (Egypt) thought the Lebanese text was clear and precise.

5k , Mr. WHITIAM (Australia) questioned whether the English text of article 19
of the Universal Declaration of-Euman Rights was the exact equivalent of the Frencl
and Spanish texts. ' A nore . eccurate. translation might be ' - :
"No one shall be moleated because of his opinions." That wording had e more
concrete meaning in law and had the further advantage of relating the act of
molestatior directly to the object of molestation.

55. Mr. ORIBEMCUruguay) pointed out that both freedom of opinion and freedom
of expression had been included in one article in the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights withogt_prequdicg to eilther concept.

56. . Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) agreed with the representative of Australia that a
better irahslgtio: of article 19 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights could
be drafted. IfAtha Aﬁétralian suggestion were adopted, in his opinion the
Commission'wogld haVe'done_the United Natlons a worthy service.

57. Mr. CHANG (Chine) could accept the Australian text. He wondered,
howaver? ghether.it would not be betler to consider the matter more thoroughly

before teking a decision..

58, The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of the United ‘States of America,’
thought that if the Uruguaysn amendment were adopted, the limitations set out in
the remainder of paragraph 1 of the United States text would refer only to freedom

of expression.

/59. Miss BOWIE



. E/CN 1!53.16&

Pago

59. Mise BOWIE  (United Kingdom) could not accept the Australien suggestion.
In practice thet transiation would operate to prevent all types of molestation
such as pickeiing, for example, which would obviously be impractical.

50, Mr. MWDEZ (Philippines) could not accept. the Australien suggestion for
the sume reasons as those expressed by the United Kingdom ‘representative.

51, ~ Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) thought, like the Chinese representative, that the
Uruguayan amcndment would not solve the besile problem confrenting the Commiesion,
and he therefore preferred the Chinese proposal.

A2 Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) thought further debata wes unnecessary as he did
not think sayone could fail to support & text which hed elready.been incorporated -
into the Universal Declaration of Humsn Rightse.

63. Mr. ORIBE (Uruguay) 3136 thought the Commission could proceed to vote om
the proposals before it. He consigdered, howsver, thet if, as a result of the
dedbate, a'clause recognizing the principle of freedom of opinion were included in
the covenant; members could consider thelr time had been well spent.. '

54, The CHAIRMAN, after consultetiom with the Secretariat, sasid that, in
accordance with rule 60 of the rules of procedure, she would first put to the vote
the Chlnese praposgal tn redraft the first paragraph of article 17 as follows:
"Everyone shall have the right tb freddom of opinion without interference.”

That proposal was adopted by 9 votes to 2, with 4 abstentions.

65, In reply to Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), the CHATRMAN said that, as the Chinese'
pronosal had been'adépted, the words "to hold opinions” would have to be deleted
from the first peregreph of the United States proposal. If the Commisslon wished,
however, she would put that amehdmant»to the vote.

The meeting rose at 1.5 p.m.

1/5 L 8“1;:1.





